
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

From: Berrios, Ariel 
To: DFPI Regulations 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: Monday, November 22, 2021 2:22:29 PM 

@DFPI; @DFPI 
Comments on Proposed Regulations Under Division 9.5 of the California Financial Code 

Messrs. Carriere and Mattson: 

Our firm represents parties interested in the above reference proposed regulation.  Therefore, on 
their behalf, we submit the following comments to such proposed regulation: 

We respectfully request your consideration of the definition of “term” with respect to 
factoring transactions under Section 22802 subdivision (b)(3) of the code.  For the calculation 
of APR under Section 940 of the regulation, Section 900(a)(26)(A) defines term as “the length 
of time between when the recipient receives payment from the financer for the legally 
enforceable claim and the date the legally enforceable claim becomes due and payable.” This 
provision assumes that when the recipient receives payment from the financer, the legally 
enforceable claim is not yet due and payable.  The provision does not address factoring 
transactions whereby a recipient receives payment from the financer on a legally enforceable 
claim that is already past due, e.g., invoices due on receipt or circumstances where the due 
date may be unknown. 

Thank you for considering our comments.  Please do not hesitate to contact me if you would 
like to discuss the comments set forth above. 

Best, 

Ariel Berrios | Shareholder | Buchalter, A Professional Corporation | 1000 Wilshire Boulevard, 
Suite 1500 | Los Angeles, CA 90017-1730 | Direct Dial: | Direct Fax: 

| Main Number: | aberrios@buchalter.com | www.buchalter.com 
| Bio 
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Notice To Recipient: This e-mail is meant for only the intended recipient of the transmission, 
and may be a communication privileged by law. If you received this e-mail in error, any 
review, use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. 
Please notify us immediately of the error by return e-mail and please delete this message 
and any and all duplicates of this message from your system. Thank you in advance for 
your cooperation. For additional policies governing this e-mail, please see 
http://www.buchalter.com/about/firm-policies/. 
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